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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 
Urban County Council   

 
FROM:  Elodie Dickinson, Director of Business & Workforce Engagement 
 
CC:  Kevin Atkins, Chief Development Officer  
   
DATE:   January 4, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: WORK-Lexington (Memo of Agreement) 
 

REQUEST 
 
A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to approve an 
additional Memo of Agreement from the following Workforce Partner for the WORK-Lexington 
program:  
 

1) RETAIN (Retaining Employment & Talent After Injury/Illness Network) Kentucky  
 
A Resolution authorizing the Chief Development to approve any WORK-Lexington agreements 
going forward that contain substantially similar language.   

 
WHY ARE YOU REQUESTING? 
 
In the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Adopted Budget, the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council 
authorized funding for WORK-Lexington. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
The cost for this FY ’22 is: $1,000 (if requested)  
  
Are the funds budgeted?: Yes 
 
File Number:  

Director/Commissioner: Elodie Dickinson/Kevin Atkins  

 


